From: Tavarez. lke

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Mike Burton (mburton@blm.gov)

Cc: Robert McNeill; Robert Grubbs; Michelle Mullins (MMullins@concho.com)
Subject: COG - Jenkins B Federal #1 Well Site - Work Plan Approval Request
Date: Friday, November 22, 2013 1:01:48 PM

Attachments: COG - Jenkins B Federal #1 Well Site - WORK PLAN.pdf
Gentleman,

Please find the enclosed Work Plan for the above reference spill site located in Eddy County,
New Mexico. The spill have been assessed and the remedial recommendations are included
in the work plan. 1 will mail you a hard copy of the work plan for your files. Once approved,
Tetra Tech will schedule the soil remediation and notify you prior to implementing the work
plan. Please let me know if you need additional information or call me if you have any

questions

Ike Tavarez, PG | Senior Project Manager
Main: 432.682.4559 | Fax: 432.682.3946 | Cell: 432.425.3878

lke. Tavarez@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech | Complex World, Clear Solutions™
4000 North Big Spring, Suite 401 | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any
distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are

not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.


mailto:Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:mburton@blm.gov
mailto:RMcNeill@concho.com
mailto:RGrubbs@concho.com
mailto:MMullins@concho.com
mailto:Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com

SITE INFORMATION

Report Type: Work Plan

General Site Information:

Site:

Jenkins B Fed #1 Well Site

Company:

COG Operating LLC

Section, Township and Range Unit E [Section20  |[T17S  [R30E | [
Lease Number: API-30-015-04214

County: Eddy County

GPS: 32.82288° N | 104.00168° W
Surface Owner: Federal

Mineral Owner:

Directions:

In Loco Hills, from the intersection of Haggerman Cutoff and 82, travel west on 82 (.91 miles),
turn north onto lease road (.22 miles), bare right at the Y and go straight ahead (150 feet) to
location

Release Data:

Date Released: 8/5/2013

Type Release: Oil and Produced Water

Source of Contamination: Stuffing Box failure

Fluid Released: 2 bbls of Oil and 6 bbls of Produced Water

Fluids Recovered:

1 bbl of Oil and 4 bbls of Produced Water

Official Communication:

Name: Robert McNeill ke Tavarez
Company: COG Operating, LLC Tetra Tech
Address: One Concho Center 4000 N Big Spring St.
600 W. lllinois Ave. Suite 401

City: Midland Texas, 79701 Midland, Texas
Phone number:  |(432) 686-3023 (432) 682-4559
Fax: (432) 684-7137
Email: rmeneill@conchoresources.com ike tavarez@tetratech.com
Ranking Criteria
Depth to Groundwater: Ranking Score Site Data
<50 ft 20
50-99 ft 10
>7100 ft. 0
WellHead Protection: Ranking Score Site Data
Water Source <1,000 ft., Private <200 ft. 20
Water Source >1,000 ft., Private >200 ft. 0 0
Surface Body of Water: Ranking Score Site Data
<200 ft. 20
200 ft- 1,000 ft. 10
>1,000 ft. 0 4]

Total l-?anking Score: | 0

Acceptable Soil RRAL (mg/kg)
Benzene Total BTEX TPH
10 50 5,000






TETRATECH

November 06, 2013

Mr. Mike Bratcher

Environmental Engineer Specialist
Qil Conservation Division, District 2
8118S. First Street

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: Work Plan for the COG Operating LLC., Jenkins B Fed #1, Unit E,
Section 20, Township 17 South, Range 30 East, Eddy County, New
Mexico.

Mr. Bratcher:

Tetra Tech, Inc. (Tetra Tech) was contacted by COG Operating LLC. (COG)
to assess a spill from the Jenkins B Fed #1 located in Unit E, Section 20, Township
17 South, Range 30 East, Eddy County, New Mexico (Site). The spill site
coordinates are N 32.82288°, W 104.00168°. The site location is shown on Figures
1and 2.

Background

According to the State of New Mexico C-141 Initial Report, the leak was
discovered on August 05, 2013, and released approximately two (2) barrels of oil
and six (6) barrels of produced water from a stuffing box leak. To alleviate the
problem, COG personnel repacked the stuffing box. One (1) barrel of oil and four
(4) barrels of produced water were recovered. The spill initiated at the wellthead and
ran west on the pad affecting an area 130’ X 40'. The initial C-141 form is enclosed
in Appendix A.

Groundwater

No water wells were listed within Section 20. According to the NMOCD
groundwater map, the average depth to groundwater in this area is greater than
250 below surface. The groundwater data is shown in Figure B.





TETRATECH

Regulatory

A risk-based evaluation was performed for the Site in accordance with the
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) Guidelines for Remediation of
Leaks, Spills and Releases, dated August 13, 1993. The guidelines require a risk-
based evaluation of the site to determine recommended remedial action levels
(RRAL) for benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene and xylene (collectively referred to as
BTEX) and total petroleum hydrocarbons (TPH) in soil. The proposed RRAL for
benzene was determined to be 10 parts per million (ppm) or milligrams per kilogram
(mg/kg) and 50 ppm for total BTEX (sum of benzene, toluene, ethyl benzene, and
xylene). Based upon the depth to groundwater, the proposed RRAL for TPH is
5,000 mg/kg.

Soil Assessment and Analytical Results

On September 4, 2013, Tetra Tech personnel inspected and sampled the
spill area. Four (4) auger holes (AH-1 and AH-4) were installed using a stainless
steel hand auger to assess the impacted soils. Selected samples were analyzed for
TPH analysis by EPA method 8015 modified, BTEX by EPA Method 8021B and
chloride by EPA method 300.0. Copies of laboratory analysis and chain-of-custody
documentation are included in Appendix C. The sampling results are summarized
in Table 1. The auger hole locations are shown on Figure 3.

Referring to Table 1, all of the auger holes did not exceed the RRAL for TPH
and BTEX, with the exception of AH-4.  Auger hole (AH-4) showed a shallow
impact at 0-1’, with concentrations above the RRAL for TPH of 20,183 mg/kg and
total BTEX of 5§9.4 mg/kg, which declined below the RRAL at 1-1.5'.

Auger holes (AH-1, AH-2 and AH-3) did show a chloride impact to the soils.
The area of AH-1 was not vertically defined. The areas of AH-2 and AH-3 showed
a shallow chloride impact, which declined with depth to 422 mg/kg at 1-1.5' and 498
mg/kg at 2-2.5', respectively. The area of AH-4 did not a significant chloride to the
soils.

Work Plan

COG proposes to remove impacted material as highlighted (green) in Table
1 and shown on Figure 4. The areas of AH-2 and AH-3 will be excavated to
approximately 1.0’ and 2.0’ to remove the elevated chlorides. The area of AH-4 will
be excavated to approximately 1.0’ to remove the hydrocarbon impacted soil above
the RRAL's.

Prior to excavating the area of AH-1, a backhoe trench will be installed to
assess and attempt to define the chloride impact. Once assessed, the area will be
excavated to the appropriate depth to properly remove the impacted soil. If the area
is not defined, a borehole will be installed to define extents. Once the areas are
excavated to the appropriate depths, the excavation will be backfilled with clean soil.
Upon completion, a final report will be submitted to the NMOCD.





TETRATECH

The proposed excavation depths may not be reached due to wall cave ins
and safety concerns for onsite personnel. In addition, impacted soil around oil and
gas equipment, structures or lines may not be feasible or practicable to be removed
due to safely concerns. As such, Tetra Tech will excavate the soils to the maximum
extent practicable.

If you have any questions or comments concerning the assessment or the
proposed remediation activities for this site, please call me at (432) 682-4559.

Respectfully submitted,
TETRA H

lke Tavarez, £:G.
Project Manager

cc. Robert McNeill - COG
cc. Mike Burton - BLM





Figures





M}Ijamu

S — JENKINS B | —
A FEDERAL #1 / |
© PR \ B i @

=7 CONCHO

Figure 1

Jenkins B Federal #1
Overview Map

Eddy County, New Mexico
Project : 112MC05892

'{ —
: SC?LEZ 1in = 40,000 feet

SN} 20,000 40,000
tiving_ Feel nmmm—————> File ; H:\GIS\WMC05892

Date : 8/10/2013

Oravwn By Alsn McClanshan





”,

o)

3883e ..k

.-‘..-I--a

[
]

“\
|>UENKINSB

\

(9
Q
.%\_\

!

Py %
A
| ,’

2

i

¢
1A,
i

=
!
Af

i
E’&

f = %. el e : y L = ‘l =
. '.‘ o --.46,.’ FED_ERél: AW = 7 = e
, T ot F O 5K | A -
I KL L SO ‘ =ouns cusdo -é 8 Y " 48
A il LT ° P G o [ §
* s T z v \> 5 L e +
) T s Gﬂbng’....- LY xXPa s v -‘5 '] % o
~ - Nofeh Sl —~ N e o | Hills
6 ° P © secse 82 .? = k ~o o s
Pr— e et e s 1] @ _I-'f SRS AT L] - .' ae. wug Ssaffse, -e9.c o wm
°3649 .- = p.-.“ . ] ®.= { ,/'f‘r'lp sz’“:zf C/—. E. % I " : g ..'*-. e ’
= ‘Q‘ [- E i QD g:n-‘aa.af ﬂ:?ﬂ/" 2 ...-‘- 2 A L.:‘l's(:l et -
. 0 S e | . L 2-68 4 et
> smwsfom :." i .= D L < \J‘:' "-‘:“ ‘°@r
-t - Cr PO : - =
o = 5 "57 : Yhoa 0 Tafhs IS “1TBeS3T
n=’$ng--ﬂ‘--‘ - \EE v
¥ - .L’. ‘E f' Jt\:h : ‘“1 By
=t ; £ LBt ey =%
8 . - =4
--:-m. -&-&--" nan-:’s&-.- .-m-‘e : } \\-“jt" 3 }J:;’é\ ’,’I
P . B h Y s
B & By /_/ s 9& i 289- _\\‘ ’I X
"' /Jf3§ At | ”“JJ)-'- X;slf{ T
4 Wi it o V1N
e gty * bl Q'-n-.-m'--.i SO / _?’ .“L’ /’? 'N. ‘f;’ ?\/__
- v, N r_.a.-—-d" f ‘;l P ITh

os8”

=

o

Dszwn By: Afan McCianshan

Q

cITTNOBSsSOTCRERD

0

/.

O
A

0

\

;

qoe
(]
b

¢

—

T"h.:

Feel

/“
scALE 1in = 2,000 feet

=7/ COI')G'IO

Figure 2
Jenkins B Federal #1
Topo Map 1:24,000

Eddy County, New Mexico

Project : 112MC05802
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COG Operating LLC
Jenkins B Fed #1
Eddy County, New Mexico

View East — AH-1, AH-2, AH-3, and AH-4
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Appendix A





1625 N_French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State of New Mexico Form C-141

istri Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised October 10, 2003
1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesio, NM 88210 Submit 2 C

istri : : svict ubmit 2 Copics 10 approprinte
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 Qil Conservation Dw,lsmn District Office in ngtr:,orognncc
DimricttV 1220 South St. Francis Dr. with Rulc 116 on buck
1220 S. St Francis Dr,, Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 side of form

Release Notification and Corrective Action
OPERATOR BJ Initial Report  [[] Final Report

Name of Company COG OPERATING LLC Contact Pat Ellis

Address 600 West Itlinois Avenue, Midland, TX 79701 Telephone No., 432-230-0077

Facility Name Jenkins B Federal #001 Facility Type Well Pad
{ Surface Owner Federal { Mineral Owner | Lease No. (API#) 30-015-04214 |

LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feet from the | North/South Line | Fect from the East/West Line | County
E 20 17§ 30E Eddy
Latitude 32.82288 Longitude 104.00168
NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release Oil and produced water Volume of Release  2bbis of 0il | Volume Recovered 1bbis of oil
6bhis of produced water 4bbis of produced water
Source of Release Wellhead Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery
08-05-2013 08.05-2013  [1:00am
Was Immediate Notice Given? If YES, To Whom?
O Yes No [J Not Required
By Whom? Date and Hour
Was a Watercourse Reached? If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.
O Yes B3 No

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully, *

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*

Stuffing box leak on the well head duc to back pressure. We have repacked the stuffing box.

Describe Aren Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.

Initially 2bbls of oil and 6bbls of produced water were released duc a packing leak on the stuffing box. We were able to recover 1bbls of oil and 4bbis of
produced water with a vacuum truck. The spill was contained on the location. Al free fluid has been recovered. Tetra Tech will sumple the spill site area to
delincate any possible contamination from the release and we will present a work plan to the NMOCD ~ BLM for approval prior to any significant
remediation work.

| hereby certify that the information given sbove is frue and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulntions all operators are required 10 report and/or file certain release notifications and perform comective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as “Final Report” does not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relicve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other

federal, state, or local laws and/er regulations,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
| Signoture: el e 4
Printed Name: Robert Grubt Jr. Approved by District Supervisor.
Title: Senior Environmental Coordinator Approval Date: Expiration Datc:
_E-mail Address: rprubbs@concho.com Conditions of Approval: Attached []
Date:  8-13.2013 Phone:  432-661-6601

* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary
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Average Depth to Groundwater (ft)

Water Well Data

COG - Jenkins B Fed #1

Eddy County, New Mexico

16 South 29 East 16 South 30 East 16 South 31 East
[6 5 ] 3 2 1 3 5 4 3 F 1 e 5 4 3 2 200|1
7 8 ) 10 1 12 7 8 9 10 1 12 7 8 9 10 11 12
288
18 17 16 15 14220 [13 18 17 16 15 14 13 18 17 16 15 14113 [13 299
dry 314
19 20 21 22 23 24 19 20 21 22 23 24 19 20 21 22 23 24
110
30 29 28 27 26 25 30 29 28 27 26 25 30 29 28 27 26 25
31 32 33 34 35 36 31 32 33 34 35 36 31 32 33 34 35 36
290
17 South 29 East 17 South 30 East 17 South 31 East
[ 5 a 3 2 1 6 5 4 3 2 1 [ 5 4 3 2 1
7 8 B) 10 1 12 7 8 ) 10 1M 12 7 8 5 10 11 12
18 17 16 15 14 13 18 17 16 15 14 13 18 17 16 15 14 13
19 20 21 22 76 |23 24 19 20 Site |21 22 23 24 19 20 21 22 23 24
L_ 80
30 20210 |28 27 26 25 30 29 28 27 26 25 30 29 28 27 26 25
208
31 32 33 34 35 36 31 32 33 34 35 36 31 32 33 34 35 36
153 271
18 South 29 East 18 South 30 East 18 South 31 East
13 3 ] 3 2 1 E 5 r] 3 2 1 3 5 a 3 12 1
7 8 9 10 95|11 12 7 8 9 10 11 12 7 8 9 10 1 12
400
18 17 16 15 14 13 18 17 16 15 14 13 18 17 16 15 96 |14 13
317
19 20 21 22 23 24 19 20 21 22 23 44 |24 19 20 21 22 23 24
1568
30 29 28 27 25 30 29 28 27 26 25 30 29 28 27 26 25
31 32 33 34 36 31 32 33 34 35 36 31 32 33 34 35 36
J261

New Mexico State Engineers Weli Reports

USGS Well Reports

Geology and Groundwater Conditions in Southemn Eddy, County, NM
NMOCD - Groundwater Data

Field water level

New Mexico Water and Infrastructure Data System
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Report Date: September 18, 2013 Work Order: 13090534 Page Number: 1 of 3

Summary Report

Ike Tavarez Report Date:  September 18, 2013
Tetra Tech
1910 N. Big Spring Strect Work Order: 13090534

Midland, TX 79705

Project Location: NM
Project Name: COG/Jenkins B #2
Project Number: TBD

Date Time Date
Sample Description Matrix Taken Taken Received
341179 AH-1 0-1 soil 2013-09-04 00:00 2013-09-05
341180 AH-1 1-1.5% soil 2013-09-04 00:00 2013-09-05
341181 AH-12-2.5 soil 2013-09-04 00:00 2013-09-05
341182 AH-1 3-3.5 soil 2013-09-04 00:00 2013-09-05
341183 AH-20-v soil 2013-09-04 00:00 2013-09-05
341184 AH-2 1-1.5 soil 2013-09-04 00:00 2013-09-05
341185 AH-2 2-2.5 soil 2013-09-04 00:00 2013-09-05
341186 AH-2 3-3.% soil 2013-09-04 00:00 2013-09-05
341187 AH-3 0-1 soil 2013-09-04 00:00 2013-09-05
341188 AH-3 1-1.5’ soil 2013-09-04 00:00 2013-09-05
341189 AH-3 2-2.5 soil 2013-09-04 00:00 2013-09-05
341190 AH-4 0-1 soil 2013-09-04 00:00 2013-09-05
341191 AH-4 1-1.5 soil 2013-09-04 00:00 2013-09-05
341192 AH-4 2-2.5 soil 2013-09-04 00:00 2013-09-05
BTEX TPH DRO - NEW TPH GRO
Benzene Toluene Ethylbenzene Xylene DRO GRO
Sample - Field Code (mg/Kg) (ng/Kg) (ng/Kg) (ng/Kg) (mng/Kg) (mg/Kg)
341179 - AH-1 0-1° <0.400* 0.809 4.94 5.41 4330 175 q-
341183 - AH-2 0-1’ <0.0200 <0.0200 <0.0200 <0.0200 <50.0 <4.00
341187 - AH-3 0-1° <0.0200 <0.0200 <0.0200 <0.0200 <50.0 <4.00 @~
341190 - AH-4 0-1° <0.400 2 4.27 26.0 290.1 19400 783
341191 - AH-4 1-1.5° <0.0400 <0.0400 0.370 0.719 227 qs 35.8

Sample: 341179 - AH-1 0-1°

!Dilution due to surfactants.
?Dilution due to surfactants.

TraceAnalysis, Inc. e 6701 Aberdeen Ave., Suite 9 o Lubbock, TX 79424-1515 e (806) 794-1296

This is only a summary. Please, refer to the complete report package for quality control data.






Report Date: September 18, 2013

Work Order:

13090534

Page Number: 2 of 3

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 3470 mg/Kg 4
Sample: 341180 - AH-1 1-1.5°

Param Flag ~ Result Units RL
Chloride 4730 mg/Kg 4
Sample: 341181 - AH-1 2-2.5°

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 4350 mg/Kg 4
Sample: 341182 - AH-1 3-3.5’

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 4910 mg/Kg 4
Sample: 341183 - AH-2 0-1’

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chiloride 2820 mg/Kg 4
Sample: 341184 - AH-2 1-1.5’

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 422 mg/Kg 4
Sample: 341185 - AH-2 2-2.5’

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 589 mg/Kg 4
Sample: 341186 - AH-2 3-3.5°

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 594 mg/Kg 4

TraceAnalysis, Inc. o 6701 Aberdeen Ave., Suite 9 e Lubbock, TX 79424-1515 e (806) 794-1296
This is only a summary. Please, refer to the complete report package for quality control data.





Report Date: September 18, 2013

Work Order:

130905634

Page Number: 3 of 3

Sample: 341187 - AH-3 0-1°

Param ) - Flag Result Units RL
Chloride - 4550 mg/Kg 4
Sample: 341188 - AH-3 1-1.5’

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 3070 mg/Kg 4
Sample: 341189 - AH-3 2-2.5°

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 498 mg/Kg 4
Sample: 341190 - AH-4 0-1’

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 286 mg/Kg 4
Sample: 341191 - AH-4 1-1.5°

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 73.9 - mg/Kg 4
Sample: 341192 - AH-4 2-2.5°

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 138 mg/Kg 4

TraceAnalysis, Inc. e 6701 Aberdeen Ave., Suite 9 o

Lubbock, TX 79424-1515 e (806) 794-1296

This is only a summary. Please, refer to the complete report package for quality control data.






